MANDAR DESHPANDE

PERSONAL PROFILE

A driven and dedicated professional with 7.5+ years of experience in Back office and E-Commerce operations seeking a career transition into software development. Possessing passion for technology and a commitment to ongoing learning and professional development.

CONTACT DETAILS:

Phone: +91 9167949688

Email: mdman2257@gmail.com web: https://dev-mandar.online/

GitHub:

https://github.com/mandar-saiyan87

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mandar-deshpande-7a23b544/

SKILLS

LANGUAGES & FRAMEWORKS

- HTML, CSS, Javascript, Python.
- React.js, Next.js, React Native, Tailwind CSS
- Django/DRF, Express.js, MongoDB

E-COMMERCE & BACK OFFICE

- Product Listing (Amazon India, Myntra, Jabong)
- Inventory, Order Processing, MS-Excel
- VMware Airwatch (Digitization Project)
- MS-Office, Data Entry

CAREER HISTORY

REACT.JS FRONTEND INTERN

Empire Dragon Solutions (Blockstars Global) | 04/2024 - 07/2024

OFFICER - DIGITIZATION AND E-COMMERCE OPERATIONS

D'Decor Home Fabrics Pvt. Ltd. | 03/2016 - 06/2019

PROCESS ASSOCIATE -BACK OFFICE

SourceOne Management Pvt. Ltd. | 06/2015 - 12/2015

TEAM MEMBER - BACK OFFICE

Aon Hewitt | 01/2014 - 04/2015

RESEARCH ASSOCIATE - BACK OFFICE

Netscribes India Pvt. Ltd. | 10/2011 - 01/2014

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE 2010 (UNIVERSITY OF MUMBAI)

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Date of Birth: 28th December, 1987.
- Languages Known: English, Marathi, Hindi.
- Hobbies and Interests: Physical Fitness, Martial Arts, Reading.